



- Loukas Kalisperis and Bonj Szczygiel will be on the committee.

**Coordination of English Language Learners professional development for College of Arts and Architecture for fall 2018 in coordination with EPPIC.**

- Committee will survey needs from College, consult with EPPIC to create targeted professional development for our College, proposing calendar for implementation fall 2018.
- Committee members: Heather Bruhn, Eric Roman, and Brian Alfred

**Diversity Committee representative Wanda Knight spoke to Faculty Council**

- The Committee wants website presence, logo, and name change.
- They propose that the new name be titled Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion
  - The title is defined by the Constitution. The Constitutional change goes through the Faculty Council
  - Advised to go through Development to create a watermark instead of a logo.
  - Advised to put together a package and present at the next Faculty Council meeting on April 4<sup>th</sup>.
  - Present to faculty to vote. 1/3 is needed; Faculty Council will need to encourage faculty to vote.
  - Invite Wanda Knight to next meeting.

**On-going Agenda items:**

- Diversity Committee – Wanda Knight

**Next Meeting:** April 4, 2018 8:00-9:00 a.m. 121 Borland